

From: Christann Russell <christann.russell@alliedvision.com>
Subject: **RMA N015655 Repair Quote**
Date: July 24, 2015 7:35:30 AM PDT
To: "alana@mbari.org" <alana@mbari.org>

Hello Alana;

Allied Vision has evaluated for repair the Monterey Bay Aquarium camera Prosilica GC2450C, s/n 02-2171A-06010. The status is: "confirmed customer's issue - camera could not be detected." Corrupted boot code; failed GC control PCBA. Low current test I=147mA.

The following non-warranty repair is required:

Replace GC control PCBA; reassemble and test; program and test; trigger test; SIOtest; current test; optical cleaning; image acceptance test; overnight burn-in.

The cost for this repair is \$259.00. If you approve and want to proceed with the repair, please remit a Purchase Order at your convenience. Thank you.

Best regards,
Christann Russell
Logistics Coordinator
Allied Vision